From: Ranalynn Naipo

To: OE.Elections

Cc: Ranalynn Naipo

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Scott Nago

Date: Sunday, January 12, 2025 2:26:39 PM

To whom it may concern,

I’'m writing to the elections commission because I’m extremely disappointed with Scott Nago as well as Chair Mike
Curtis.

It’s like a circus at these election meetings. And the people need answers on this last elections and prior
administration. Scott Nago does not deserve a raise at all. And the questions regarding the discretion on the mail in
ballots as well as the voter statistics needs to transparent. No more voter fraud.

Chairman Mike Curtis and those commissioners who don’t have the best interest of the people of Hawaii.

Thank you for your time.

Ranalynn Naipo

Big Island Resident
Rnaipo1966@yahoo.com

Sent from my iPad


mailto:rnaipo1966@icloud.com
mailto:elections@hawaii.gov
mailto:rnaipo1966@yahoo.com

From: Boyd Ready

To: OE.Elections

Cc: CAPITOL2023-senawa; CAPITOL2023-repquinlan
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Secret meeting for public officer
Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 8:05:03 AM

Aloha, Commissioners,

A public hearing required for evaluation of the State Elections Officer has not been held.

A public officer's appointment and evaluation are public matters.

The personal information of the State Elections Officer is not an issue in the evaluation, raise,
or reappointment.

Sunshine Law presumption is that such an evaluation will be public.

Prior year attorney advice in the Commission meeting was incorrect - that the officer has the
right to an Executive Session evaluation. The contrary is true - the public officer has the right
to have the evaluation in public. The public also has the right.

And as this is the presumption in Sunshine law (for non-person-information deliberations), the
agenda containing executive sessions on these matters is apparently contrary to law.

It is also contrary to parliamentary procedure: to convene an executive session requires a 2/3
vote of the members present.

So if the Commission proceeds to hold an executive session without a two-thirds vote, and
evaluates a public officer in executive session, it will violate both parliamentary procedure and
the Sunshine Law.

This testifier urges the Commission to comply with the letter and the spirit of the law.

Public matters are not for executive session, and required hearings are not satisfied by the fact
of an agenda item allowing testimony.

Mabhalo,

Boyd Ready, RP
Registered Voter, HD47-2
Haleiwa


mailto:readyboyd@gmail.com
mailto:elections@hawaii.gov
mailto:senawa@capitol.hawaii.gov
mailto:repquinlan@capitol.hawaii.gov

From: Christopher Neff

To: OE.Elections.Commission

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Elections Commission Meeting - January 15, 2025
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 7:16:03 AM

Attachments: EC submission 1.15.25.pptx

2025-01-15 EC Agenda FINAL.pdf

Attached please find my 6 slide testimony for Weds Commission Meeting

My theme is that ELECTIONS have CONSEQUENCES

I highlight some negative consequences of the decisions made by elected officials at the
Federal State (Hi NY CA) and Local level (LA and Lahaina)

The Need for MEANINGFUL Information in the decision process

My personal grade for the Office of Elections based on the Office’s Mission

Thanks will be in Pearl City tomorrow

Chris K Neff
Mililani

On Jan 9, 2025, at 12:33, Christopher Neff <neffck@gmail.com> wrote:
Thank you for this agenda and the informative instructions -

Do I understand that I can participate/attend this EC Meeting at the Pearl City ?
If so, what do I need to do to access the meeting room.

Thanks

Chris K Neff
Neftck@gmail.com

On Jan 9, 2025, at 12:26, OE.Elections.Commission
<elections.commission@hawaii.gov> wrote:

Aloha,

Attached please find the agenda for the next Elections Commission
meeting on January 15, 2025. It has also been:

® Posted to the State Calendar
® Posted tothe OE website

Mahalo,


mailto:neffck@gmail.com
mailto:elections.commission@hawaii.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://calendar.ehawaii.gov/calendar/meeting/74344/details.html__;!!LIYSdFfckKA!1x4V1iuI1XyX1JSbvoE5BSfYtNDg6pAoNk0N4RHJn27Seh79UWWWbvRJoTAN-JhfcKzjs73Zu5Rw8Y6GbJJrkQ$
https://elections.hawaii.gov/about-us/boards-and-commissions/elections-commission/
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Provide secure, accessible, and convenient election services to all citizens statewide.

Consequences

Ige – Lahaina + HECO + Covid (90 pgs)

Green –Lahaina $4B + homes?



Cuomo – Covid

Newsom – Covid + Water + Fire 

Bass – Fire



Biden – West NC
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Objective Metrics vs Subjective Opinion

Total Cost of election

# of votes vs goal

Results within 24 hours

Irregularities Identified

Investigations initiated

Issue resolution w/i 30 days

Standards met
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My Vote on Office of Elections
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TAKEAWAY 1/15/25

I would rather vote based on objectivity than subjectivity!
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ELECTIONS COMMISSION CHAIR

STATE OF HAWAII
ELECTIONS COMMISSION

MICHAEL CURTIS

NOTICE OF ELECTIONS COMMISSION MEETING

Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Place: via Video Conference or Telephone*

or Office of Elections at 802 Lehua Avenue,
Pearl City, HI 96782

*Pursuant to Section 92-3.7, Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Elections Commission will be
using interactive conference technology. The public may view the video and audio of the
meeting through the following video conferencing link or dialing one of the following
telephone numbers (you will need the Meeting ID below, but will not have a panelist
number) and complying with the instructions to join:

Video: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84581176719

Telephone:

+1 669 444 9171
+1 719 359 4580
+1 253 215 8782
+1 386 347 5053
+1 564 217 2000
+1 646 931 3860
+1 301 715 8592
+1 309 205 3325
+1 360 209 5623

+1 669 900 9128
+1 253 205 0468
+1 346 248 7799
+1 507 473 4847
+1 646 558 8656
+1 689 278 1000
+1 305 224 1968
+1 312 626 6799

Meeting ID: 845 8117 6719

In the event audiovisual communication cannot be maintained with all Commissioners
participating in the meeting, the meeting shall be automatically recessed for up to thirty
(30) minutes to allow staff to attempt to restore communication.

If, however, audiovisual communication cannot be restored, please go to
https://elections.hawaii.gov/about-us/boards-and-commissions/elections-commission/
for more information including reconnection instructions.




https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84581176719

https://elections.hawaii.gov/about-us/boards-and-commissions/elections-commission/



Notice of Elections Commission Meeting
January 15, 2025
Page 2

MEETING INFORMATION

Public Testimony

Pursuant to Section 92-3, Hawaii Revised Statutes and Section 3-170-11, Hawaii
Administrative Rules, oral testimony may be limited to three (3) minutes at the discretion
of the presiding officer and will be accepted only on matters directly related to the board
agenda. Generally, each agenda item is addressed (and testimony received) in the
order listed in the agenda; however, agenda items may occur out of order without notice
and testimony is not accepted for completed agenda items. The Board agenda and
meeting materials for this meeting are also made available for inspection on the
Elections Commission website at: https://elections.hawaii.gov/about-us/boards-and-
commissions/elections-commission/.

¢ Internet Access:
If you wish to testify through the internet, please click the Raise Hand button found
on your Zoom screen. Board staff will individually enable that testifier to unmute
their microphone. When recognized by the Chair, please unmute your microphone
before speaking and mute your microphone after you finish speaking in order to
prevent audio feedback.

e Phone Access:
If you wish to testify by phone, you may indicate you want to testify by entering
and then “9”, a voice prompt will let you know that the host of the meeting has been
notified. When recognized by the Chair, you may unmute yourself by pressing “*”
and then “6” on your phone. A voice prompt will let you know that you are unmuted.
Once you are finished speaking, please enter “*” and then “6” again to mute yourself.

Wkn

Written Testimony

Pursuant to Section 3-170-11, Hawaii Administrative Rules, to ensure the public, as well
as its board members, receive such testimony in a timely manner, written testimony
should be submitted no later than two workdays prior to the scheduled meeting date
and time. Any written testimony submitted after such time cannot be guaranteed to be
distributed in time for the meeting. Written testimony may be submitted by one of the
methods listed below:

* By email to: elections.commission@hawaii.gov
* By U.S. Postal Mail: 802 Lehua Avenue, Pearl City, Hawaii 96782
» By facsimile to: (808) 453-6006

Written Testimony submitted to the Elections Commission will be made a public record
and any contact information contained therein will be available for public inspection and
copying. Please do not include information in your testimony that you do not want
disclosed to the public.



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
Page 3

Public Note
For propriety, all comments are to be addressed to the Elections Commission Chair.
Arguments and side discussions will not be tolerated.

For Further Assistance

If you require special assistance or auxiliary aids and/or services to participate in the
public hearing process of the Elections Commission, please contact the Office of
Elections at (808) 453-8683 or toll free at 1-800-442-8683 or email
elections.commission@hawaii.gov as soon as possible. Requests made as early as
possible will allow adequate time to fulfill your request.




mailto:elections.commission@hawaii.gov



Notice of Elections Commission Meeting
January 15, 2025

Page 4

VI.

AGEND A*
Call to Order
Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
Approval of the Written Minutes from the October 8, 2024 meeting

Written Minutes: https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-10-08-EC-
Reqular-Mtg-Minutes.pdf

Video Recording: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ADZnC3MurxI

Written Summary of the Video Recording: https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2024-10-08-EC-Written-Summary.pdf

Approval of the Written Minutes from the December 18, 2024 meeting

Written Minutes: https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-12-18-EC-
Reqular-Mtg-Minutes-FINAL.pdf

Video Recording: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ejHcrwRjall

Written Summary of the Video Recording: https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2024-12-18-EC-Written-Summary.pdf

Communications & Correspondence
The following is correspondence received by the Elections Commission.

December 18 — McKay

December 18 — Lorinc

December 18 — Chang

December 31 — County of Kauai

January 4 — Ready

January 6 — County of Hawaii

January 8, January 9 — Cushnie

January 8 — Office of Information Practices

Discussion and Decision Making on Response to Sunshine Law Complaint
(S Appeal 25-07)



https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-10-08-EC-Regular-Mtg-Minutes.pdf

https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-10-08-EC-Regular-Mtg-Minutes.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ADZnC3MurxI

https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-10-08-EC-Written-Summary.pdf

https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-10-08-EC-Written-Summary.pdf

https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-12-18-EC-Regular-Mtg-Minutes-FINAL.pdf

https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-12-18-EC-Regular-Mtg-Minutes-FINAL.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ejHcrwRjaII

https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-12-18-EC-Written-Summary.pdf

https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024-12-18-EC-Written-Summary.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yIRHq-mnylVk-OHrbACp8_fOpBrgqciU/view?usp=drive_link

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hpB_aLa8xIf7iqgrHpDbI_VcUB4VGVKg/view?usp=drive_link

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1f75OylaVUXC2ygujae-AZcU9utxn5MXm/view?usp=drive_link

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rwb9_2uzraimJJqIepGtOB0YVA4rIO63/view?usp=drive_link

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yOh7sGFeGaw2Dg1HX95AXg5j1vOUSPHI/view?usp=drive_link

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1StRqIXN8mgk6CO0xBJkEG1zuW1R2g158/view?usp=drive_link

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TAgCNx4yw4UTVEPzgjKvq7LLUdV5VvLN/view?usp=drive_link

https://drive.google.com/file/d/12C4h_I2aga9A-goSlExbHyKznBu9C5JD/view?usp=drive_link

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qGYVKD7NaOFPoymQPydJ0JpnWeRtoRL2/view?usp=drive_link
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VII.

VIIL.

IX.

Performance Evaluation and Consideration of Salary Adjustment of the
Chief Election Officer, Pursuant to HRS §§ 11-7.5(5) and 11-1.6(e), and
Action, If Appropriate

Pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(2), the Commission anticipates going into an
executive session to conduct a performance evaluation of the chief
election officer within two months after the date a general election is
certified and to consider a salary adjustment of the chief election officer

Biennial Evaluation of the Operations of Elections and Report to the
Legislature, Pursuant to HRS § 11-8.5 and Action

Pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4), the Commission anticipates going into an
executive session to consult with its attorney on questions and issues
pertaining to the Commission’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and
liabilities

Adjournment

*Any person may submit comments or testimony on any agenda item at the time the
item is called.
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Results

Choice Votes %
 Yes 4,894,473 38.12%

No 7,944,092 61.88%
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Clare McAdam President of the Senate Hawaii
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Anita Aquino Senate Minority Leader Kauai

l Ralph Cushnie House Minority Leader Kauai
Peter Young President of the Senate Oahu
Jeffrey Osterkamp Speaker of the House Oahu

Last Updated on October 14, 2021

b
VOTE
NAY
Term Expiration Date

June 30, 2026

June 30, 2026

June 30, 2028

June 30, 2028

June 30, 2026

June 30, 2026

June 30, 2026

June 30, 2028

June 30, 2028



My Vote on Office of Elections

Mission-based assessment * Missing

— Secure="?

— Accessible =C

— Convenience =D

— ALL (?) citizens = C-

Overall grade = C--

OO O~ WN =

9
1
1

TAKEAWAY 1

| would rather vote based on obj

— Accuracy
— Candidate Vetting

— Statistics promulgation
. Population #°

. Eligible Legal Voters #/%

. Reg Voters

. Eligible vs reg age Plus age —

. How many voters deleted (adjusted)
. Ballots printed

. Ballots distributed

. Ballots not distributed

. Ballots voted

0. Ballots rejected

1. Ballots soiled

12. Ballots destroyed
13. Ballots not distributed

/15/25

ectivity than subjectivity!



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



From: Pikachu Billionaire

To: OE.Elections.Commission

Cc: kwk@hawaiiantel.net; Ralph Cushnie (EC); fbieppressoffice@fbi.gov; HNNInvestigates@hawaiinewsnow.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Testimony 4 Office of Elections Commission Meeting - January 15, 2025 10am

Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:29:02 AM

To the Egregiously Corrupt State of Hawaii Office of Elections Commission Corrupt
Chair Michael Curtis & Cohorts: Corrupt Commissioners Jeffrey Kawada, Jeffrey
Osterkamp, Clare McAdam, & Peter Young,

802 Lehua AvenuePearl City, HI 96782

Subject: Demand for Immediate Rectification of Profound Election Fraud &
Constitutional Violations - With Accountability and Consequences

Distinguished yet Deeply Errant Commissioners,

| write to you with grave concern, presenting a catalog of severe violations that have not
only besmirched the sanctity of our elections but also threaten the very foundation of our
democratic republic. These allegations, each marked by deliberate intent (mens rea) and
overt action (actus reus), demand immediate and stringent action:

o Systematic Corruption and Fraud: Your deliberate manipulation of votes is an
outright attack on democracy, undermining the core of voter integrity and public trust.

o Chain of Custody Violations: Significant breaches, notably on Kauai with a 3,000
vote discrepancy, indicate either profound negligence or a calculated scheme to
corrupt the electoral process. This is not mere error; it's a calculated act of deceit.

¢ Unprecedented Vote Discrepancy on the Big Island: An alarming 19,000 vote
surplus, which demands immediate, transparent investigation, points to either gross
incompetence or deliberate fraud.

e Persecution of Whistleblower Ralph Cushnie:
o Retaliatory Actions: The punitive dismissal of Commissioner Cushnie for his
integrity in exposing corruption, followed by the abrupt cessation of the live
broadcast, is a direct affront to justice, law, and the principles of free speech.

o Disregard for Procedural Integrity:
o Violation of Roberts Rules of Order: Your blatant disregard for these
fundamental procedural rules has turned democratic discourse into a mockery,
stripping away transparency and fairness.

o Constitutional and Statutory Violations:
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o 1978 Hawaii Constitution: The unconstitutional manipulation of primary ballots
is a clear violation of Article 2, Section 4, undermining the constitutional right to
a fair and secret ballot.

o Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS): You have egregiously violated:
= HRS 11-7.5, HRS 19-3, HRS 11-172, HRS 11-174.5, HRS 1-1, HRS 5-
7.5, showcasing a pattern of legal defiance.

o Treason and High Crimes: These actions could be considered treasonous,
betraying the state and qualifying as "high crimes" due to the malicious intent to
distort the electoral process.

¢ Federal Implications & Actions:
o Title 18, U.S. Code: Under the direct oversight of President Donald J. Trump,
FBI Director Kash Patel is tasked with a rigorous investigation into these acts of
fraud, obstruction, and conspiracy.

o Title 32, U.S. Code: The severity of these offenses justifies immediate federal
intervention to restore order, integrity, and public faith in our electoral system.

Demands for Accountability and Consequences:

¢ Immediate FBI Investigation: An independent audit, under the stringent oversight of
FBI Director Kash Patel and with President Trump's direct involvement, is imperative
to restore public trust.

o Severe Legal Repercussions: Those found guilty must face the harshest penalties,
including significant prison terms, hefty fines, and permanent bans from public office,
reflecting the egregious nature of these breaches.

o Restoration and Justice: Reinstate Commissioner Cushnie, rectify the
unconstitutional ballot manipulations, and ensure all future elections adhere strictly to
both state and federal law.

¢ Reform and Absolute Transparency: Implement strict reforms with relentless
oversight to prevent such acts, ensuring compliance with all legal and constitutional
mandates. Public transparency at every step is non-negotiable.

The people of Hawaii, with President Donald J. Trump and FBI Director Kash Patel
standing firm on accountability, demand swift justice. Your actions have not only violated
our laws but have also betrayed the very electorate you are meant to serve. We will not rest
until accountability is exacted, and the integrity of our democratic process is unequivocally
restored.



With utmost urgency and determination,
President Shelby "Pikachu" Billionaire, HRM

Ke Aupuni o Ko Hawai'i Pae Aina &
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CC:

e President Donald J. Trump, The White House
o FBI Director Kash Patel, Federal Bureau of Investigation
o Hawaii News Now Investigagtes

o Hawaii State Legislature, Election Oversight Committee



From: Tammy Ash Perkins

To: OE.Elections.Commission
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 1/15/25 Election Committee Meeting Testimony
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 12:54:17 PM

To Whom it May Concern;

| am writing to voice my profound concern and utter disappointment with the performance of Mr.
Scott Nago. The events that transpired on election night in Honolulu were nothing short of a
complete and total failure of leadership under Mr. Nago's command.

Thousands of citizens were left stranded outside in the rain, forced to endure hours in line at voter
centers that were woefully unprepared for the turnout. This is an unacceptable situation, and it is a
direct result of Mr. Nago's incompetence and lack of foresight.

| have grave concern and profound dissatisfaction with Mr. Nago's decision to employ Rumbeck ,
a mainland company notorious for its involvement in election interference cases, to print the
ballots for Hawaii. This decision raises serious questions about Mr. Nago's judgement and his
ability to ensure the integrity of our elections.

Mr. Nago's complete lack of knowledge regarding the number of ballots printed, the distribution of
these ballots, and the associated costs is alarming and unacceptable. His inability to provide
answers to the legitimate questions posed by the community demonstrates a level of ignorance
that is not only frightening but also poses a direct threat to the transparency and fairness of our
electoral process.

Moreover, Mr. Nago has demonstrated a blatant disregard for both State and Federal laws by
allowing the chain of custody for our ballots to be compromised. This is an appalling breach of
trust that strikes at the very heart of our society. The depth of Mr. Nago's incompetence appears
to be limitless, and his actions have significantly undermined the integrity of our electoral process.

It is not only highly inappropriate but also completely unjustifiable to even consider rewarding Mr.
Nago with a raise under these circumstances. | implore you to take swift and decisive action by
demanding his immediate resignation. The very integrity of our electoral system hangs in the
balance, and it is imperative that we have competent and trustworthy individuals leading the
process. Mr. Nago's continued presence in his role represents a clear and present danger to the
fairness and transparency of future elections. Time is of the essence, and we must act now to
protect the democratic foundations of our society.

In conclusion, Mr. Nago's glaring lack of leadership has severely eroded public confidence in the
integrity of our electoral process. | have faith that you will treat this matter with the utmost
seriousness it deserves and take decisive action in the best interest of our community. We simply
cannot afford to compromise the very principles that form the bedrock of our society by allowing
individuals who fail to meet the required standards to remain in positions of authority. | eagerly
await your prompt response and the swift action necessary to rectify this dire situation.

Mahalo Nui Loa
Tammy

Tammy Ash Perkins

Makawao, HI 96768
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